
BOARD MEETING: Organizational 
DATE:   Wednesday, July 12, 2016 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:  Naples High School Cafeteria 
 
I. Meeting Called to Order 

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call 
 

IV. Constitutional Oath of Office 
 

V. Adopt the Agenda of the Organizational Meeting of July 12, 2016   (Board Action) 
 

VI. Nominations and Election of Officers       
President         (Board Action) 
1st Vice President         (Board Action) 
2nd Vice President         (Board Action) 
Constitutional oaths of office administered by District Clerk  

 

VII. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize those of you who 
wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future response or 
action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to the attention 
of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The Board of 
Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond to public comments 
directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VIII. Board of Education Committee Sign-up 
 

IX. Appointment of Officers        (Board Action) 
• School District Clerk 
• Deputy School District Clerk 
• School District Treasurer 
• Deputy School District Treasurers 

• School District Tax Collector 
• Deputy School District Tax Collector 
• School District Claims Auditor  
• Deputy School District Claims Auditor

 

X. Other Appointments        (Board Action) 
• School Physician/Nurse Practitioner 
• School Attorneys 
• School Attorney for Personnel Relations 
• Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account 
• Deputy Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account 
• Attendance Officer 
• District Independent Auditor  
• District Bond Counsel 
• District Financial Consultant 
• Committee & Sub-Committee on Special Education 
• Committee on Pre-School Special Education 
• Alternate CSE/CPSE Chairpersons 
• Records Access Officer 
• FOIL Appeals Officer 
• Records Management Officer 

• Asbestos LEA Designee 
• Homeless Children & Youth Liaison Designee 
• Title IX/ ADA Compliance Officer 
• Section 504 Compliance Officer 
• Surrogate Parent/Parent Representative 
• Impartial Hearing Officers 
• Special Education Mediation 
• Medicaid Compliance Officer 
• Civil Rights Compliance Officer 
• Sexual Harassment Officer 
• Emergency Response Coordinator 
• Chemical Hygiene Officer 
• Health Coordinator 
• Dignity for All Students Act (DASA) Coordinator

 

XI. Designations         (Board Action) 
• Official Bank Depositories 
• Official Newspaper 
• Petty Cash Fund Account 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to Certify Payrolls 
• Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator as School Purchasing Agent 
• Official Bank Signatories 
• Superintendent or School Business Administrator to authorize award of bond anticipation 
  notes in the absence of the Board President 
• Official Board of Education Meeting Dates  
 



Organizational Meeting                     July 12, 2016 
 

Minutes of the Organizational Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held 
on Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at _______p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria.  
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki   
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Seth Price  
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present: Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Bridget Ashton, and Karen Mead. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by District Clerk 
Mitchell Ball. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Organizational Meeting of 
July 12, 2016 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of President of the Board of Education. The name of 
______________ was placed in nomination by _______________ seconded by 
_______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of 1st Vice President of the Board of Education. The 
name of ______________ was placed in nomination by _______________ seconded by 
_______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Nominations were called for the office of 2nd Vice President of the Board of Education. 
The name of ______________ was placed in nomination by _______________ seconded by 
_______________.   
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
BE IT RESOLVED, that the below listed officers be approved for the 2016-2017 school year, 
effective for the 2016-2017 School Year:  
• School District Clerk for the 2016-2017 School Year: Mitchell Ball  
• Deputy School District Clerk for the 2016-2017 School Year: Pamela Claes 
• School District Treasurer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Mark Socola  
• Deputy School District Treasurers for the 2016-2017 School Year: Phyllis Moore  
 



Organizational Meeting                     July 12, 2016 
 

• School District Tax Collector for the 2016-2017 School Year:  
Michele Barkley, at the rate of $2,500 for the 2016-2017 School Year  

• School District Deputy Tax Collector for the 2016-2017 School Year: Mitchell Ball  
• School District Claims Auditor for the 2016-2017 School Year:  

Evelyn Letta, at the rate of $2,250 for the 2016-2017 School Year.  
• School District Deputy Claims Auditor for the 2016-2017 School Year: Wendy Fairbrother 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples 
Central School District Board of Education approves the  below listed appointments for the 
2016-2017 school year, effective July 1, 2016, with ratification of their acts performed in the 
ordinary course of their duties. 
• School Physician/Nurse Practitioner for the 2016-2017 School Year: WorkFit Medical, LLC   
• School Attorneys for the 2016-2017 School Year: The firm of Ferrara, Fiorenza P.C.  
• Management of issues related to employee contracts, personnel and students for the 2016-2017 
   School Year: Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Office of Personnel Relations.  
• Central Treasurers: Extra-Curricular Account for the 2016-2017 School Year: Michele Barkley 

and Evelyn Letta, and Pamela Claes as Deputy Central Treasurer: Extra-Curricular Account in 
their absence.  

• Attendance Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Matthew T. Frahm  
• District Independent Auditor for the 2016-2017 School Year: The firm of EFPR Group, LLP    
• District Bond Council for the 2016-2017 School Year: The firm of Timothy R. McGill.  
• District Financial Consultant for the 2016-2017 School Year: The firm of Bernard P. Donegan, 
   Inc.   
• Committee on Special Education for the 2016-2017 School Year:  

Chairperson - Director of Pupil Personnel Karen Mead 
Special Education Teacher of the Student – Rebecca Slade or other 
General Education Teacher of the Child – Alice Fitch or other 
School Psychologists – Dr. Brian Meteyer or other  
Parent of the student with a Disability  

• Subcommittee on Special Education for the 2016-2017 School Year:  
Chairperson - Director of Pupil Personnel Karen Mead 
Special Education Teacher of the Student – Rebecca Slade or other 
General Education Teacher of the Child – Alice Fitch or other 
Parent of the student with a Disability  

• Committee on Preschool Special Education for the 2016-2017 School Year: 
Chairperson - Director of Pupil Personnel Karen Mead   
Special Education Teacher Representative:  Jennifer Lester or other  
General Education Teacher Representative:  Mary Ann Strasser or other  
School Psychologists - Tammy Jo Matthews or other 
County Representative 
Parent of the child with a Disability  

• Alternate CSE/CPSE Chairpersons: Dr. Brian Meteyer; Tammy Matthews;  
or Melissa Steenburgh 

• Records Access Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Mitchell Ball 
• FOIL Appeals Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Mitchell Ball  



Organizational Meeting                     July 12, 2016 
 

• Records Management Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Michele Barkley.  
• Asbestos LEA Designee for the 2016-2017 School Year: Chad Hunt  
• Homeless Children & Youth Liaison Designee for the 2016-2017 School Year: Karen Mead 
• Title IX/ ADA Compliance Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Matthew T. Frahm  
• Section 504 Compliance Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Karen Mead 
• Surrogate Parent/Parent Representative: Sandra Elwell 
• Impartial Hearing Officers: List as per NYSED Impartial Hearing Reporting System (IHRS) 
• Special Education Mediation: NYS Dispute Resolution Association/Center for Dispute   
          Settlement 
• Medicaid Compliance Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Karen Mead 
• Civil Rights Compliance Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Matthew T. Frahm  
• Sexual Harassment Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Matthew T. Frahm 
• Emergency Response Coordinator for the 2016-2017 School Year: Matthew T. Frahm  
• Chemical Hygiene Officer for the 2016-2017 School Year: Chad Hunt 
• Health Coordinator for the 2016-2017 School year: Robert Birdsall 
• Dignity for All Students (DASA) Coordinators for the 2016-2017 School Year:  

 Kristina Saucke, Elementary Principal                                                                                                          
Elizabeth Ashton, Secondary Principal   

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
BE IT RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples 
Central School District Board of Education approves the designations as listed for the 
2016-2017 school year. 
• The following banks are hereby designated as the Naples Central School District Depositories 

for the 2016-2017 School Year, and be it resolved, that in compliance with Section 53A and 
Section 254 of the State Education Law, amended 1935, as Board of Education of the Naples 
Central School District, we direct that all funds received by the treasurer, tax collector and 
treasurer of the internal and extra-curricular funds and securities for investments as a 3rd party 
bank shall be deposited in: Five Star Bank 

Chase Manhattan Bank 
• Official School Newspaper for the 2016-2017 School Year: The Daily Messenger.  
• The establishment of Petty Cash Funds for the 2016-2017 School Year:  

High School Office - $100.00  
School Lunch - $123.00  

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to certify 
payrolls of the district for the 2016-2017 School Year. 

• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to be 
designated as School Purchasing Agents for the 2016-2017 School Year.  

• Authorization is given for the School Business Administrator, the School District Treasurer, the 
Deputy District Treasurers, or the Deputy School District Clerk to act as Official Bank 
Signatories.  

• Authorization is given for the Superintendent or School Business Administrator to authorize the 
award to the low bidder for bond anticipation notes in the absence of the Board President. 



Organizational Meeting                     July 12, 2016 
 

• The Board of Education meeting dates for the 2016-2017 School Year are designated as 
follows:  
July 12, 2016 
August 18, 2016 
September 7, 2016 
September 21, 2016 
October 5, 2016 
October 17, 2016 

November 2, 2016 
November 16, 2016 
December 7, 2016 
December 21, 2016 
January 4, 2017 
January 18, 2017 

February 1, 2017 
February 15, 2017 
March 15, 2017 
March 29, 2017 
April 12, 2017 
May 3, 2017 

May 16, 2017 
June 7, 2017 
June 21, 2017

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
• Authorization is given for the Chief School Officer or School Business Administrator to 

approve Budget Transfers up to $25,000.00 for the 2016-2017 School Year and to provide the 
Board of Education with monthly reports on such transfers.  

• Authorization is given for the Superintendent of Schools, School Business Administrator or 
Deputy School District Clerk where applicable, to act as the representative of the school 
district and to sign all applications in conjunction with any and all Federal and State aid 
projects, BOCES Contracts and Agreements as well as local agency contracts with Board of 
Education approval. 

• Naples Central School District, responsible for administration of one or more schools referred 
to as the School Food Authority (SFA), has entered into agreement to participate in the 
National School Lunch Program, School Breakfast Program, and/or Special Milk Program and 
accepts responsibility for providing free and reduced price meals and/or free milk to eligible 
children in the schools under its jurisdiction.        

The SFA assures the State Education Department that the school system will uniformly 
implement the policy with respect to determining the eligibility of children for free and 
reduced price meals in each  school building under its jurisdiction which participates in the 
programs mentioned above as per the Policy Statement for Free and Reduced Price Meals or 
Free Milk. 

• Authorization is hereby given for board members to attend NYS educationally related 
conferences, workshops and conventions during the 2016-2017 School Year, expenses paid by 
the District, with out of state conferences, workshops and conventions to be decided by the 
Board of Education.  

• Authorization is given to establish a mileage reimbursement rate at the Internal Revenue 
Service business rate per mile for the 2016-2017 School Year. 

• Authorization is given to participate in the Board of Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, 
Wayne, and Ontario Counties Cooperative Bidding Program:          

WHEREAS, The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District of New York 
State desires  to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by the Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties from year 
to year or, until  this Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase of Various Commodities and/or 
Services.  And…             

WHEREAS, The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District of New York 
State is desirous of participating with the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of 
Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or 
services mentioned below as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o.  And… 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District of New York 
State has appointed the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, 
Wayne, and Yates Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of 
specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the 



Organizational Meeting                     July 12, 2016 
 

results to the Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State and 
making recommendations thereon…       

THEREFORE…       
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District of 

New York State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, 
Wayne and Yates Counties hereby accepts the appointment of the Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all 
matters related above… And… 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,  That the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all 
matters regarding the entering into contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned 
commodities and/or services…And…       

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District of New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as 
a result of the cooperative bidding… And… 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Superintendent of Schools, on behalf 
of the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District of New York State hereby is 
authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by the Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various commodities 
and/or services and if requested to furnish the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of 
Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an estimated minimum number of units that will 
be purchased by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 
and Yates Counties. The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, 
Wayne and Yates Counties is hereby authorized to award cooperative bids to the bidder 
deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible meeting the bid specifications and 
otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York relating to public bids and contracts. 
 

Available bid participation items are:   
Fresh Fruits & Vegetables  
Telecommunications Network services   
First Aid Supplies and Equipment   
Paper: Copy, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc. & 

Envelopes   
Classroom, Office Furniture (New York State 
Contracts Group 20915)  
Classroom Supplies  
(New York State Contracts Group 23100) 
Athletic, Physical Education Supplies and Equipment  
Office Supplies  
(New York State Contracts Group 23000)  
Milk and Milk Products  
Electricity  
Bread and Bread Products  
Cafeteria Paper, Supplies & Cleaning Products  
Ice Cream  
Natural Gas 
Electric Supplies   
Master Lease Purchase Agreement   
Meat, Meat Products, Cheese, Frozen Foods, Canned, 
& Packaged Food (NYS Contract Group 02450) 
Calculators   
Batteries  

Brake Parts & Supplies   
Electrical Parts & Supplies   
OEM Parts & Supplies   
Exhaust Parts & Supplies   
Vehicle Chassis & Related Parts   
Automotive Belts, Hoses & Wiper Parts   
Nuts, Bolts, Fasteners, Hose Clamps & Brass Fittings   
Emissions & Misc. Engine Parts   
Batteries, Starters & Alternators   
Automotive Fluids & Filters  
Roofing Services 
General Construction Services 
Electrical Services 
HVAC Services 
Plumbing Services 
HVAC Filters  
Moving Services  
Custodial Supplies   
Trash Bags   
Custodial, Medical & Cafeteria Gloves   
Custodial Paper   
Masonry Services 
Painting Services 
 



Organizational Meeting               July 12, 2016 
 

•  Authorization is given for the Superintendent of Schools to require an employee to submit to a 
medical examination to determine his/her fitness to continue employment, and to make such 
arrangements as are necessary to effectuate this resolution.  

•  Authorization is given that all School Board Policies, Code of Ethics, and School Safety Plan, 
as previously established, be re-adopted for the 2016-2017 School Year.  

•  Authorization is given to approve the Code of Conduct for the Naples Central School District 
per the  requirements of the Project SAVE Legislation (Education Law Sections 2801 and 
100.2.I of the Commissioner's Regulations.)  

•  Authorization is given to the Superintendent of Schools to employ temporary, part-time, per 
diem, or substitute personnel on an emergency basis.  

•  Authorization is given for the Superintendent of Schools to approve the travel and other 
business expenses of teaching and non-teaching personnel under adopted board policy, 
including advance payments. 

•  Authorization is given for the District Treasurer or Deputy District Treasurers to pay invoices 
or billings offering discounts and to pay billings for retirement, federal and state taxes, 
scholarships, liability and health insurance, employee voluntary deductions, and other invoice 
or billings the School Business Administrator deems necessary to be in the best interest of the 
District.     

•  Authorization for appointment of an Impartial Hearing Officer:           
BE IT RESOLVED, that the current list of certified hearing officers from the State 

Education Department's web-based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System, who are 
identified as available to serve in this District, and the list as amended from time-to-time by the 
State Education Department and posted on the web-based IHO reporting system as the 
District's list of Impartial Hearing Officers. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that the District Clerk and Superintendent or Superintendent's 
designee shall select certified hearing officers from the State Education Department's web-
based Impartial Hearing Officer Reporting System, who are available to serve in the District 
from the list of Impartial Hearing Officers who are certified by the Commissioner of Education 
of New York State; and document the rotational selection process and engage in the ministerial 
acts necessary to determine the first available impartial hearing  officer for selection in each 
particular case.  The State Education Department's then-current published list on the web-based 
Impartial Hearing Officer  Reporting System will constitute the District's list of names and 
statement of the qualifications of each Hearing Officer. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that when an Impartial Hearing Officer must be appointed at 
a time when the Board of Education is not in session or between board meetings, the Board 
President or Vice-President are authorized to appoint the first available hearing officer to serve 
in a particular case.  In the event that neither the Board President nor Vice President is 
available to make such an appointment, any member of the Board may appoint the first 
available hearing officer to serve on a particular case.  Board Member appointment of an 
Impartial Hearing Officer to conduct a hearing shall be promptly reported to the Board. 

•  Authorization is given to approve the Bonding of Personnel in the amount of $1,000,000 each: 
Superintendent  
School Business Administrator/District Clerk   
Deputy District Clerk  
School District Tax Collector   
Deputy School District Tax Collector 

School District Treasurer  
Deputy School District Treasurer  
Internal Claims Auditor  
Central Treasurer & Deputy Central Treasurer 
   for Extra-Classroom Activity Funds 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Organizational Meeting               July 12, 2016 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of June 15, 2016 
 Special Meeting of June 29, 2016 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby ratifies and approves the revised contract of 
employment, covering the period from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2021, between the Naples Board 
of Education and Matthew T. Frahm as Superintendent of Schools containing all of the relevant 
and applicable compensation, benefits, terms and conditions of employment, and hereby 
authorizes the President of the Board, or the Vice President in his/her absence, to execute said 
Agreement on behalf of the District and to file same with the District Clerk.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the negotiated Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples Association of 
School Administrators and the Naples Central School District for the purpose of clarifying 
Article III, 8: Health Insurance after Retirement. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the creation of an Automotive Mechanic/Bus 
Driver position on the Ontario County Department of Civil Service roster for our District 
effective July 1, 2016. 

 

•  Authorization is given for the approval of the Disaster and Emergency Services Facility 
Agreement between the Naples Central School District and the Greater Rochester Chapter of 
the American Red Cross, as presented.  

 

• Resolved, that approval be given to establish the following prices for the Naples Central School 
District Breakfast/Lunch Program:  

Student Lunch Price: Elementary - $2.20 
      High School - $2.45 
 

  Student Breakfast Price:  Elementary & High School - $1.45  
  Adult Lunch Price:  $3.61 



Organizational Meeting               July 12, 2016 
 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250:    

High School Library Discards:   
The Fifteenth Amendment 

Elementary School Library Discards: 
A Bookworm Who Hatched 
A Roam Villa 
A Strange and Distant Shore 
A.A. Milne, author of Winnie the Pooh 
African Myths and Legends 
Aida 
Alien & Possum Hanging Out 
All God’s Critters Got a Place in the Choir 
America’s Deserts 
America’s First Families 
America’s Top 10 National Monuments 
An Adventure in New Zealand 
An American Safari 
Ancient Egyptian Myths and Legends 
Ancient Greek Myths and Legends 
Animal Trails and Tracks 
Basket 
Bats, Bugs and Biodiversity 
Battle for St. Michaels 
Birds in the Bushes 
Birds’ Eggs 
Book of the New American Nation 
Booker T. Washington by Gleiter 
Booker T. Washington by McKissack 
Brigham Young 
Buried in Ice 
Cambodia 
Celtic Myths and Legends 
Chagall 
Chinese Myths and Legends 
Christina Rosetti 
Clambake – A Wampanoag Tradition 
Clothes and Crafts in the Middle Ages 
Colibri 
Come Along, Daisy! 
Cradles in the Trees 
Crafts from your Favorite Children’s Stories 
Dalmatians 
Defiance 
Discovering Shrews, Moles and Voles 
Dog Donovan 
Elephants 
Endangered Animals of the Islands 
Finding Our Way 
First Day Jitters 
First Facts about the Presidents 
First Facts about US History 
Five Brave Explorers 
Florence Nightingale 
Food & Feasts in Ancient Rome 
Food Chain Frenzy 

Fourteenth Century Towns 
Freedom River 
Frontier Surgeons 
George Gershwin 
Glovemen 
Governing New York 
Graduation of Jake Moon 
Greg Maddux 
Guantanamo Bay and Military Tribunals 
Hakeem Olajuwon 
Harriet Beecher Stowe 
Heart of Cool 
Her Piano Sang 
Hero of Third Grade 
Home Crafts 
I, Jack 
I.M. Pei, Designer of Dreams 
Iktomi and the Buzzard 
Indians of the Tidewater Country 
Iran 
Jane Addams 
Jevon Kearse 
Johann Sebastian Bach 
John James Audubon 
Johnny Mutton, He’s So Him 
Juan Verdades 
Jubela 
Kevin Garnett 
Kid’s Guide to how Trees Grow 
Kids Explore the Heritage of Western Native 
Americans 
Kit Carson by Gleiter 
Kit Carson by Boraas 
Kofi and His Magic 
Kurt Warner 
Leonardo da Vinci 
Let’s Play Cards 
Life in a Cave 
Life on a Plantation 
Linnea’s Windowsill Garden 
Lois Lowry 
Marion Jones 
Me and Uncle Romie 
Meg and Her Circus Tricks 
Meg and the Great Race 
Messages in the Mailbox 
Mill 
Minnesota Twins 
Molly Pitcher 
Montezuma 
Mother Teresa 
Mushrooms 
Musty-Crusty Animals ABC 
My America 

My Name is Celia 
My Teacher’s Secret Life 
Neeluk, An Eskimo Boy in the Days of Whaling 
Ships 
Nelson Mandela 
Norse Myths and Legends 
North American Myths and Legends 
Oil and Gas 
Old Meshikee and the Little Crabs 
Pete Sampras 
Plateau Indians 
Please Don’t Feed the Bears 
Pooh’s Bedtime Book 
Puff – Flash – Bang! 
Punga the Goddess of Ugly 
Quanah Parker 
Quit Pulling My Leg! 
Rabbit Gets Lost 
Ragtime Tumpie 
Rembrandt 
Respect and Take Care of Things 
Riot 
Russia, Building Democracy 
Rwanda 
Sadie the Shrew 
Salinan 
Sam Houston 
Saving Endangered Birds 
Se Ri Pak 
Sequoyah 
Sing to the Stars 
Small Inventions that Make a Big Difference 
Snakes 
Snuffles and Snouts 
Soldiers 
South American Myths and Legends 
Stanley and Livingstone 
Subarctic Indians 
Surprising Myself 
Susanna of the Alamo 
Taking Flight 
Tangled Web 
Terrell Davis 
The Amazing Felix 
The Arctic 
The Brook 
The Cahuilla 
The Carolina Panthers 
The Changing White House 
The Chipewyan 
The Chumash 
The Detroit Lions 
The Duckling Gets a Cookie 
The Grey-Eyed Goddess 



Organizational Meeting               July 12, 2016 
 

The Great Wonder 
The Homes We Live In 
The Hopis 
The Inuit 
The Lost City of the Jedi 
The Lucky Fisherman 
The Magic School Bus in the Haunted Museum 
The Magic School Bus Shows and Tells 
The Magic Wood 
The Man Who Could Call Down Owls  
The Monster’s Ring 
The Moon of the Monarch Butterfly 
The Narragansett 

The Ottawa 
The Pawnee 
The Pelican Chorus and Other Nonsense 
The Quapaws 
The Rio Grande 
The School Survival Guide for Kids with LD 
The Strength in These Arms 
The Time Trekkers Visit the Romans 
The Wildebeats’ Great Migration 
There’ll be a Hot Time in the Old Town Tonight 
This is My Song! 
Three Names 
Todd Helton 

Trouble 
Tucker Pfeffercorn 
Two Scarlet Songbirds 
Tyler on Prime Time 
US Kids History 
Walking the Road to Freedom 
Warriors, Warthogs, and Wisdom 
When Birds Could Talk & Bats Could Sing 
Wildlife Rescue 
Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart 
Women and War 
You Bet Your Britches, Claude 
Zachary Taylor, 12th President of the United States 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Margaret Flanigan, to a 
probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 18, 2016 and expiring on June 30, 2020, 
as Special Education Teacher, effective July 18, 2016.  Eligibility for tenure at the end of the 
probationary period is dependent on the employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective 
or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the 
final year.  The certification area and status is Music, Initial.  Salary for this position will be 
Step 1 of the 2016-2017 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance 
with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the 
by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education appoints the following: 
 

- Rocky Dean, 113 Southview Drive, Wayland, NY 14572 as Bus Driver, effective  

July 1, 2016, at a rate of $22.50/hour. 
 

- Todd Gooding, 5670A Route 53, Naples, NY 14512 as Bus Driver Trainer, effective 
March 21, 2016, at a rate of $19.00/hour. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2016-2017 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
     Mentor: Kyle Inda for Christina Brennan 
     Sarah Waltman for Dawn Mahan 
    Brittany Ritz for Amy Lincoln 
    Aaron O’Rourke for Seth Almekinder 

  Jaime Weller for Margaret Flanigan 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following appointments Summer Program 
    Appointments: 

 

Summer Academy Program Temporary Teacher Aide, effective July 11, 2016 through  
August 16, 2016:      
     Barbara Welch, 7002 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512, at the rate of $9.19/hr.    
 
 

Summer Program Teacher who may be called in as a Substitute as needed:   
  Alinda Gangi       

     Summer Program Teacher Aide who may be called in as a substitute as needed: 
         Lori Maynard 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Organizational Meeting                    July 12, 2016 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

Committee on Special Education actions of 06/09/2016. 
504 Committee actions of 06/09/2016.  

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Student Teacher: 

Name   Placement     Supervising Teacher 
Hannah Kimmel  High School: Sept. 6 – Oct. 20, 2016  Jonathan Betrus 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Volunteers: 
Name   Position Address 
Jayne Hart   Volunteer 1132-3 Atlanta Bk Road, Atlanta, NY 14808 
 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby amends the motion to approves Rocky Dean, 
113 Southview Drive, Wayland, NY 14572 as Substitute Building Maintenance Assistant, 
effective July 5, 2016 at a rate of $11.00/hour. 

 

e. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 
Appointments: 
Name  Position   Address 
Robert Hunt Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver 5549 Logan Lane, Canandaigua, NY 14424 
Megan Spaid Teacher Aide    6686 McGary Road, Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ 
p.m. for the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or 
persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of closed session: _______ 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Organizational Meeting of July 12, 2016 is hereby 
adjourned at ______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUPERINTENDENT'S CONTRACT

It is hereby agreed by and between the Boai'd of Education of the Naples Central School

District located in Ontario County in the State of New York (hereinafter called the "Board") and

Matthew Frahin (hereinafter called the "Superintendent") in accordance with the action of the

Board of Education as found in minutes of the meeting held on July , 2016 as

follows: Both parties agree that the Superintendent shall continue to perform the duties of

Superintendent of Schools in and for the public schools in said district as prescribed by the laws of

the state of New York and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the Board of said

district and they enter into this contract pursuant to Education Law Section 1711 to set forth their

agreement regarding the terms and conditions of the Superintendent's employment effective July

1,2016.

WITNESSETH:

In consideration of the conditions, covenants and ternis herein contained, it is mutually

agreed as follows:

1. Emnlovmcnt as Sunerinfcndent:

The Superintendent shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the District and shall perform

all the duties and accept all the responsibilities required of a Superintendent in this District or

a similar district pursuant to the provisions of the Education Law of the State of New York

and shall be responsible to the Board of Education of said District.

2. Terms of Emnlovment:

Except as provided in sections 13 and 14 of this contract, the duration of the

Superintendent's employment by the District shall be for a period of five (5) years

































Approved by the Naples Board of Education at the meeting of July 12, 2016           Page 1 of 2 
 

	
	
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT  
 

 THIS IS AN AGREEMENT entered into by and between NAPLES ASSOCIATION OF 
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS (hereinafter sometimes referred to as "Association"), 
MATTHEW FRAHM. Superintendent of Schools (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the 
"Superintendent") and the NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (hereinafter sometimes 
referred to as the "School District"), collectively referred to as the “parties”. 
 

 WHEREAS, the parties have discussed the interpretation and application of Article III, 8 
of the collective bargaining agreement; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the parties have had discussions concerning this provision and have reached 
an agreement to resolve this matter, were fully represented in such deliberations, and had all the 
terms and conditions herein contained thoroughly explained and fully understand the meaning 
thereof; and 
 

 WHEREAS, each party hereto has freely consented to enter into and to be bound by this 
Agreement, with such consent not having been induced by fraud, duress, or any other undue 
influence; and 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and covenants herein 
contained, the parties stipulate and agree as follows: 
 

1. The parties agree that upon retirement administrators should have the option to enroll in 
their choice of the health insurance plans offered to active employees by the District. 

  
2.  Article III, 8 of the parties’ collective bargaining agreements provides: 
 

 Health Insurance after Retirement   
 

Health Insurance After Retirement. Any administrator employed by the Naples Central 
School District after July 1, 2006 must be employed by the district in an administrative 
capacity for a minimum of 10 years, at the time of their retirement from the district as per 
TRS requirements, to be eligible for health insurance. Administrators employed by the 
district prior to July 1, 2006 are eligible for district health insurance upon their retirement 
from the district as per TRS requirements. At the time of retirement, the district will 
provide the retiring administrator with a statement indicating the number of unused and 
accumulated sick leave days in the administrator's account at the time of retirement. Such 
days shall have a value equal to 1/240th of the then current salary for 12-month 
employees and 1/220th of the then current salary for 11-month employees at the time of 
retirement. The district will thereafter pay the full cost of the health insurance program in  
 



Approved by the Naples Board of Education at the meeting of July 12, 2016           Page 2 of 2 
�

effect for active administrators in the district (except for the cost of dental insurance), 
family or individual coverage as the retiree chooses, until exhaustion of the dollar amount 
of the unused accumulated sick leave at the time of retirement, after which time the 
district will provide fifty percent (50%) of the premium for individual coverage, except 
for dental coverage, for the retired administrator for life. The retired administrator has the 
option of applying the dollar amount equivalent to 50% of individual coverage to offset 
family coverage at his/her option. If the retired administrator predeceases his/her spouse, 
the surviving spouse will be entitled to continue under the district health plan by 
continuing to use that administrator’s accumulated sick leave account for the purpose of 
purchasing health insurance (including dental insurance) until exhaustion of the dollar 
amount of the unused accumulated sick leave at the time of retirement, after which time 
the surviving spouse may continue under the district health plan by paying 100% of the 
premium for individual coverage. The retired administrator and spouse will be eligible 
for the least costly of either the $5-15-30 copay prescription drug rider; the drug rider in 
effect for active administrators in the district; or another plan offered to active employees 
of the District as it may change from time-to-time. 
 
If the administrator becomes permanently disabled (subject to verification by the 
District’s appointed medical personnel) he/she may participate in the then-existing health 
insurance plan or another plan offered to active employees of the District as it may 
change from time-to-time, to the extent allowed by law and then current carrier policy 
and contract upon payment by the administrator of any and all costs of such participation. 
 

3. The parties further agree that the collective bargaining agreement will be revised to 
reflect this agreement in the next round of collective negotiations.   

 
4. This constitutes the full and complete agreement between the parties. 
 
5. No provision or provisions of this Agreement may be added to, deleted or modified in 

any manner unless in writing signed by all the parties hereto. 
 

 
 

FOR THE DISTRICT:    FOR THE ASSOCIATION 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Matthew T. Frahm      Kristina A. Saucke   
Superintendent of Schools    Naples Association of School Administrators 
Naples Central School District   Naples Central School District  
 
 
Dated: ______________________________  Dated: ______________________________ 

 


	0 -Board Agenda Organizational Meeting-07-12-16-FINAL.pdf
	02 - Re-Organizational Meeting of July 12, 2016 - BLANK MINUTES FINAL
	06 - Revised Superintent's Contract - effective 07-01-16 to 06-30-21
	MOA - NASA re Retiree Health Insurance 07-12-2016

